

UNDERGRADUATE ACADEMIC HANDBOOK

Faculty of Law and International Relations (FUHA) Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin

2025/2026 Session

Degree and Diploma Programmes



UNDERGRADUATE ACADEMIC HANDBOOK

Faculty of Law and International Relations (FUHA) Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin Academic Session 2025 / 2026

UNDERGRADUATE ACADEMIC HANDBOOK

Faculty of Law and International Relations (FUHA) Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin Academic Session 2025 / 2026

© Hakcipta / Copyright Fakulti Undang-Undang dan Hubungan Antarabangsa, 2025

Hakcipta terpelihara. Tiada bahagian daripada terbitan ini boleh diterbitkan semula, disimpan, untuk pengeluaran atau ditukarkan ke dalam sebarang bentuk atau dengan sebarang alat juga pun, sama ada dengan cara elektronik, gambar serta rakaman dan sebagainya tanpa kebenaran bertulis daripada Fakulti Undang-Undang dan Hubungan Antarabangsa, Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin terlebih dahulu.

All right reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical including photocopy, recording or any information storage and retrieval system, without permission in writing form from Faculty of Law and International Relations.

Diterbitkan di Malaysia oleh / *Published in Malaysia by*FAKULTI UNDANG-UNDANG DAN HUBUNGAN ANTARABANGSA
Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin
Kampus Gong Badak
21300 Kuala Nerus
Terengganu, MALAYSIA.

Dicetak di Malaysia oleh / Printed in Malaysia by P&G GLOBAL ENTERPRISE Lot 468 (Atas), Jalan Chendering, Kampung Wakaf Kedondong, Bukit Payong 21400, Marang, Terengganu Terengganu Darul Iman MALAYSIA Mobile: 013 930 0186

> Tel: 09 619 2810 Faks: 09 619 2810 Email: pg_global@ymail.com

Contents

Foreword by the Dean	9
Faculty Background	10
Vision, Mission and Objectives	11
Faculty Management	12
Faculty Members	13
Centre of Study (Law) :	17
i) Bachelor of Laws with Honours	18
Programme Aims	18
 Programme Educational Objectives 	18
Programme Learning Outcomes	19
Programme Component	19
 Course Structure by Semester (2025/2026 Session) 	20
ii) Diploma in Law	24
Programme Aims	24
 Programme Educational Objectives 	24
Programme Learning Outcomes	24
Programme Component	25
 Course Structure by Semester (2025/2026 Session) 	25
Centre of Study (International Relations) :	29
i) Bachelor of International Relations with Honours	30
Programme Aims	30
 Programme Educational Objectives 	30
Programme Learning Outcomes	30
Programme Component	31
 Course Structure by Semester (2025/2026 Session) 	31

Logo Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin

RASIONAL REKA BENTUK LOGO

LOGO UTAMA

BULAN DAN BINTANG

Melambangkan kebesaran Islam yang menjadi junjungan, pegangan dan cara hidup warga UniSZA

KITAB -----

Membawa maksud penerokaan dan penyebaran ilmu demi kegunaan sejagat berdasarkan Kalamullah yang bersifat suci, bersih, bertamadun serta kesesuaian penggunaannya di sepanjang zaman

PERISAI

Bermaksud pertahankan Islam dan ilmu bagi mengekalkan UniSZA menjadi khazanah gedung ilmu yang terunggul dan dirujuk

· BUNGA PADI

Melambangkan asas budaya Melayu yang subur serta menggambarkan institusi ilmu yang bernaung di bawah Raja Berdaulat dan baginda ditaati sepanjang masa

IKATAN TIGA DI BAWAH BUNGA PADI

Melambangkan ikatan perpaduan antara tiga kaum yang utama di Malaysia

UNSUR BUNGA GEOMETRIK (CORAK ARABESQUE)

JUSTIFIKASI LOGO

Merupakan kesinambungan daripada logo KUSZA terdahulu yang diolah semula selari dengan peredaran zaman dan berasaskan corak asas seni bina Islam. Gabungan bentuk lapan kelopak ini melambangkan teras perpaduan dan integriti masyarakat UniSZA. Lapan bucu bintang melambangkan lapan nilai teras (naseem) yang diterapkan di UniSZA yang menjadikan garis panduan hidup untuk berjaya di dunia dan akhirat.

Nilai-nilai teras tersebut ialah Ilmu, Iman & Akhlak, Amal, Kepimpinan (Qiyaadah), Kolaborasi (Ta'awun), Keusahawanan (Tijaarah), Transformasi (Taghyir), Inovasi (Ihtikaar)

WARNA

HITAM

Melambangkan keteguhan dan ketegasan

□ PUTIH

Melambangkan kesucian, bersih, jujur dan tulus

KUNING

Melambangkan kemuliaan, kemegahan dan kebijaksanaan

KELABU

Melambangkan keseimbangan



Foreword by THE DEAN

Assalamualaikum w.b.t. and Greetings to all

The legal field is flooded by myriad of challenges and opportunities and the legal education itself is progressively becoming more relevant than before. Commendable students are keen to acquire legal education and then pursue their career in various relevant fields. Now is an exciting time for you to join us as the faculty has adaptively grown in all dimensions. To cite one, the faculty embarks upon new directions driven by the constant increase of change and challenges in the legal education by building local and international partnerships that will allow our teaching, learning, and research to continue to be relevant thus becoming the vanguard of this change.

At FUHA, we believe that legal education is more than just earning a scroll of academic merits. In our desire for students to develop intellectually, we are *concerned* with the overall physical, emotional and spiritual development of the students. The students are encouraged to think about their education as a whole, rather than treating it merely as another phase in life. In achieving this, the students are not left alone to fend against the odds but are supported and guided by their academic advisers throughout their stay here in UniSZA. The extent to which each student takes advantage of the academic and extracurricular opportunities which are available here depends, in large appraisal, on the student's own initiative. It is our hope that students learn to take conscientiousness in planning their lives as postgraduates.

At FUHA, there are many people who are ready and more than willing to reach out their hands in providing assistance and advice. All you need to do is just ask. That is why we developed a stimulating learning environment and culture where enthusiastic academic and administrative staffs are only a knock on their doors away should there be any academic inquiries or any relevant matters.

This handbook is a means for providing you with the current information about the postgraduate programs available at the faculty, the requirements, as well as relevant policies and procedures. I hope that you will find this information helpful as you enroll into and proceed through the program of your choice. Most importantly, please enjoy your learnings and take full advantage of the many opportunities available to you as you make your way through your study years.

I hope that being part of FUHA is one of the best experiences of your life. Thank you

ASSOC. PROF. DR. AMINUDDIN BIN MUSTAFFA
DEAN
FACULTY OF LAW AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (FUHA)
UNIVERSITI SULTAN ZAINAL ABIDIN

Faculty Background

Faculty of Law and International Relations (FUHA), University of Sultan Zainal Abidin (UniSZA) is officially commenced in early 2007, one year after the establishment of Universiti Darul Iman Malaysia (UDM), later known as Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin (UniSZA).

Study programmes offered in FUHA have actually started since the institution's status of an Islamic college known as Kolej Ugama Sultan Zainal Abidin (KUSZA). The Diploma in Law Programme was first offered at School of General Studies of KUSZA in July 1991 session. The Programme was later recognised by the Department of Public Service Malaysia (JPA) in 1996. Today, the Programme has succeeded producing twenty seven generations of graduates and counting.

In 2006, FUHA has made a bigger success when its proposal to offer the Bachelor of Laws with Honours (LLB Programme) has been approved by the Ministry of Education (formerly known as the Ministry of Higher Education), and the first enrollment of students was taken place in July the same year. For coming years, FUHA is looking forward to producing law graduates with quality and well-equipped to work in legal world.

On 1 January 2007, KUSZA has officially become one of UniSZA's campuses, where all study programmes offered previously including the Diploma in Law and LLB Programme are continuously taught. In March 2007, FUHA was established and was given a responsibility to conduct the academic programmes.

With the exception of the two programmes, FUHA is currently running a Bachelor's Degree of International Relations with the first intake successfully enrolled in September 2014. FUHA is also welcoming degree holders to pursue Master's Degree and Doctor of Philosophy in Law as well as International Relations. FUHA now offers PhD in law, PhD in International Relations, Master of Law (by research), Master of Comparative Law (mixed mode), Master of Commercial Law (mixed mode) and Master of International Relations (by research).

Vision, Mission and Objectives

Vision

Faculty of Law and International Relations aspires to be a national and world class school of legal and international relations based on teaching, research and resolution of legal issues effectively.

Mission

Faculty of Law and International Relations shall:

- i. Enhance the Programmes of Law and International Relations up to international level.
- ii. Meet UniSZA's aspiration to develop and produce talented students and leaders who are knowledgeable, refined and noble.
- iii. Nurture to the development and reformation of Law and International Relations.

Objectives

- i. To introduce and strengthen the faculty up to the international level.
- ii. To ensure all academic staff are competent and qualified in teaching, research, writings, publications and consultations.
- iii. To produce semi-professional and professional graduates in their respective fields to meet the needs of the industry in the public as well as private sector.
- iv. To produce graduates who are competent, ethical, knowledgeable and skilled in legal and international relations fields in terms of the foundation, theory, practice and progress from time to time.

Faculty Management

Dean

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Aminuddin bin Mustaffa

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (Lancaster, UK), Master in Comparative Law, LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Deputy Dean (Academic & Postgraduates)

YM Dr. Shariffah Nuridah Aishah binti Syed Nong Mohamad

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (UM), Master in Law (UKM), LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Deputy Dean (Research & Innovation)

Datin Dr. Norhasliza binti Ghapa

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD in Law (Leeds, UK), Master in Law (UKM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Deputy Dean (Student Affairs & Alumni)

Dr. Wan Rohila Ganti binti Wan Abdul Ghapar

PhD in Political Science (USM), Master in Political Science (IIUM), Bachelor in Political Science (IIUM)

Head of Centre of Law

Dr. Maheran binti Makhtar

PhD (UniSZA), Master of Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Head of Centre of International Relations

Dr. Hussain Yusri bin Zawawi

PhD in Political Science (UKM), Master in Political Science (UKM), B.A in Political Science (UKM)

Industry-Academia Coordinator

Dr. Hartinie binti Abd. Aziz

PhD (UniSZA), Master in Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Syariah)(Hons), LLB (Hons) IIUM

Quality Assurance and E-Learning Coordinator

Dr. Norhana binti Khaled

PhD in Political Science (USM), Master in Political Science (UKM), Bachelor in International Relations (UMS)

Postgraduate Coordinator

Dr. lyllyana binti Che Rosli

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD in Law Studies (Sussex, UK), LLM (International Commercial Law) (Sussex, UK), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Assistant Registrar

Mdm. Mardhiah binti Mohd Arrifin

Bachelor of Science (Hons) (Statistic) (UiTM)

Faculty Members

Professors

Prof. Dr. Zuhairah Ariff binti Abd. Ghadas

PhD in Business Law (UPM), Master in Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB in Business Law (Hons) (University of Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, UK)

Prof. Dr. Mohd Afandi bin Salleh

PhD (Durham), LLM in International Law (Lancaster), B. Hsc in Pol. Sc (IIUM)

Associate Professors

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nazli bin Ismail @ Nawang

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (Edinburgh, UK), Master in Comparative Laws (IIUM), Certificate in Corporate Administration (Professional Baitulmal Institute), LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Jeong Chun Phuoc

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (UM), Master of Law (NUS, Singapore),LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Aminuddin bin Mustaffa

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (Lancaster, UK), Master in Comparative Law, LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Suyatno

PhD (USM), M.Si (Univ. Gadjah Mada, Indonesia), Bachelor (Univ. Jember, Indonesia)

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mohd Badrol bin Awang

Syarie Lawyer (Terengganu), Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (IIUM), MSh (UM), LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Senior Lecturers

YM Dr. Shariffah Nuridah Aishah binti Syed Nong Mohamad

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (UM), Master in Law (UKM), LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Dr. lyllyana binti Che Rosli

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD in Law Studies (Sussex, UK), LLM (International Commercial Law) (Sussex, UK), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Dr. Hussain Yusri bin Zawawi

PhD in Political Science (UKM), Master in Political Science (UKM), B.A in Political Science (UKM)

Dr. Md. Mahbubul Haque

PhD in Human Rights and Peace Studies (Mahidol University, Thailand), Masters of Arts in History (Dhaka Uni,Bangladesh), Master of Arts in Human Rights (Mahidol University, Thailand), Degree of Arts (Chittagong Uni, Bangladesh)

Dr. Hartinie binti Abd. Aziz

PhD (UniSZA), Master of Comparative Law, LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) IIUM

Datin Dr. Norhasliza binti Ghapa

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD in Law (Leeds, UK), Master in Law (UKM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Dr. Wan Rohila Ganti binti Wan Abdul Ghapar

PhD in Political Science (USM), Master in Political Science (IIUM), Bachelor in Political Science (IIUM)

Dr. Maheran binti Makhtar

PhD (UniSZA), Master of Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Dr. Asril Amirul bin Zakariah

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), PhD (Undang-undang Alam Sekitar dan Antarabangsa) (University of New England, Australia), Master in Law (UM), LLB (Hons) (UiTM)

Dr. Norhana binti Khaled

PhD in Political Science (USM), Master in Political Science (UKM), Bachelor in International Relations (UMS)

Dr. Raja Madihah binti Raja Alias

PhD in Law (IIUM), Master of Laws (Islamic Banking and Finance)(IIUM), Bachelor of Laws (LL.B) (IIUM), Foundation of Laws (IIUM)

Dr. Ammar Abdullah Saeed Mohammed

PhD (UniSZA), Master of Commercial Law (UUM), Bachelor of Shariah and Law (Sana'a University)

Dr. Ferooze Ali bin Ahsad Ahmad @ Azhar Ali

PhD (USM), Master of International and Diplomacy Studies (European Studies)(USM), Bachelor of Commerce (University of Tasmania Australia)

Dr. Nur Ezaitie Nabihah binti Md. Eusofe

PhD (UM), Master of Laws (UM), LLB (Hons) (UUM)

Mr. Mohd Fuad bin Husaini

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), Master in Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Mdm. Noor 'Ashikin binti Hamid

Master in Law (UKM), Diploma in Administration Islamic Judiciary (DAIJ), LLB (Syariah) (Hons) & LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Mdm. Asiah binti Bidin

Master in Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Mdm. Noraida binti Harun

Master of Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Mdm. Murshamsul Kamariah binti Musa

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), Master in Law (UKM), LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Mdm. Farhanin binti Abdullah Asuhaimi

LLM (Banking) IIUM, LLB (Syariah)(Hons) & LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Lecturers

Mdm. Kamaliah binti Salleh

Advocates and Solicitors (Malaya), LLM (Business Law) IIUM, LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Mdm. Nur Amani binti Pauzai

Master in Law (UKM), LLB (Hons)(UKM), Diploma in Administration Islamic Judiciary (DAIJ), Diploma in Law (KUSZA)

Mdm. Khairun-Nisaa binti Asari

Master in Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Hons) (IIUM)

Mdm. Nor Aida binti Ab. Kadir

Master in Comparative Law (IIUM), LLB (Hons)(IIUM)

Administrative Staff

Assistant Registrar

Mdm. Mardhiah binti Mohd Arrifin

Assistant Administration Officer

Mdm. Norfaizah binti Mohd Basri

Assistant Secretary

Mdm. Nazirah binti Kamaruddin

Senior Administrative Assistant

Mdm. Hayati binti Abd. Hadi

Administrative Assistant

Mdm. Siti Aisyah binti Ali Mdm. Amirah binti Abdullah

Operational Assistant

Mr. Ahmad Syazwan bin Yusof

Centre of Study (Law)

Bachelor of Laws with Honours

Programme Aims

The programme aim is to produce graduates who possess sufficient command of knowledge, skills and aptitude in law to serve the profession, society, nation and humanity. At the same time, possess skills for lifelong learning and career development; and also develop a sense of awareness to uphold rule of law and social justice.

Programme Educational Objectives

To produce professionals in law who;

- PEO 1 Demonstrate comprehensive knowledge by applying, analysing and comparing the principles of law from its sources in solving current and emerging issues or problems (MQF1,2)
- PEO 2 Lead with autonomy and responsibility as well as engage in teams through effective communication and interpersonal skills using the required languages (MQF 3b, 3c,3f,4a)
- PEO 3 Utilise digital and numeracy skills to continuously advance their knowledge and skills in developing their career and to explore business opportunities in the profession, locally and globally (MQF 3d,3e,4b)
- PEO 4 Uphold and integrate ethical as well as professional values, moral obligations and sustainable practices in providing services to the clients and the society as a whole (MQF 3a,5)

Programme Learning Outcomes

At the end of the programme students are expected to be able to:

- Apply legal principles, concepts, theories, authoritative sources of law, knowledge of jurisdictional dispute between Shariah court and civil court as well as international development in law.
- 2. Demonstrate critical, analytical and problem solving skills using the principles, concepts and theories of substantive and procedural laws to legal issues.
- 3. Demonstrate the competency in civil and criminal proceedings; working environment of law such as in the courts, law firms, corporations and legal aid centres; and practical skills such as drafting, negotiation, client counselling and interview, alternative dispute resolution, mooting and research skills.
- Demonstrate interpersonal skills in dealing with peers and stakeholders in solving legal issues.
- 5. Demonstrate confident, coherent and accurate forms of oral and written communication skills in addressing legal matters.
- 6. Apply digital skills in conducting research in law.
- 7. Apply numeracy skills in conducting research in law.
- 8. Demonstrate leadership qualities and responsibilities through group work activities with peers.
- 9. Develop self-taught skills for lifelong learning and continuing professional development.
- 10. Apply managerial and entrepreneurial skills to establish career opportunities in legal profession.
- 11. Display an understanding in the values of ethics and professionalism, as well as moral obligations to the community and humanity, and integrate these values in accordance with the Legal Profession Act 1976.

Programme Component

COURSE TYPES	CREDIT HOURS	PERCENTAGE
University	19	11.8%
Core	122	75.8%
Elective	15	9.3%
Industrial Training	5	3.1%
TOTAL	161	100%

Course Structure by Semester (2025/2026 Session)

Semester 1 (Year 1)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	MPU31072/	Penghayatan Etika dan Peradaban/	
	MPU3182	Bahasa Melayu Komunikasi 2 (Pelajar Antarabangsa)	2
2.	MPU32092	Asas Pembudayaan Keusahawanan	2
3.	ENG1011	English I	2
4.	MPU33012/	Ilmu Wahyu dan Sains (Pelajar Islam)/	2
	MPU33022	Moral dan Etika II (Pelajar Bukan Islam)	
5.	LLB10703	Information Technology for Legal Study	3
6.	LLB10103	Malaysian Legal System	3
7.	LLB10802	Islamic Legal System	2
8.	LLB10503	Law of Contract I	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	19

Semester 2 (Year 1)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	KOKOQ	Kokurikulum	2
2.	ASING1	Bahasa Asing	2
3.	MPU31062	Falsafah dan Isu Semasa	2
4.	ENG1022	English II	2
5.	MPU33032/ MPU33042	Ilmu Wahyu dan Kemasyarakatan (Pelajar Islam)/ Perbandingan Agama II (Pelajar Bukan Islam)	2
6.	MPU34011	Integriti dan Anti Rasuah	1
7.	LLB10903	Law of Contract II	3
8.	LLB11003	Islamic Law of Transactions	3
9.	LLB10603	Law of Torts I	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 3 (Year 2)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB20203	Law of Torts II	3
2.	LLB20303	Constitutional Law I	3
3.	LLB20403	Criminal Law I	3
4.	LLB20503	Law and Equity	3
5.	LLB21403	Public International Law	3
6.	LLB2xxx3	Elective 1*	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	18

Semester 4 (Year 2)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB20603	Constitutional Law II	3
2.	LLB20703	Criminal Law II	3
3.	LLB20803	Law of Trust	3
4.	LLB21502	Bahasa Melayu Undang-Undang	2
5.	LLB21203	Legal Skills and Research Methodology	3
6.	LLB21603	Islamic Law of Insurance	3
7.	LLB2xx03	Elective 2*	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 5 (Year 3)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB30103	Law of Association & Company I	3
2.	LLB30203	Land Law I	3
3.	LLB31603	Family Law	3
4.	LLB31002	Project Paper	2
5.	LLB31103	Islamic Law of Banking and Finance	3
6.	LLB3xx03	Elective 3*	3
7.	LLB3xx03	Elective 4*	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 6 (Year 3)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB30503	Law of Association & Company II	3
2.	LLB30603	Land Law II	3
3.	LLB30703	Probate & Administration of Estate	3
4.	LLB30803	Moots	3
5.	LLB31303	Jurisprudence	3
6.	LLB3xx03	Elective 5*	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	18

Semester 7 (Year 3) (Short Semester)

NO	CODE	COURSES		CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB41705	Practicum (10 weeks)		5
			TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	5

Semester 8 (Year 4)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB40103	Law of Evidence I	3
2.	LLB40203	Civil Procedure I	3
3.	LLB40303	Criminal Procedure I	3
4.	LLB40403	Conveyancing Practice	3
5.	LLB40503	Law of Insolvency	3
6.	LLB40603	Ethics	3
7.	LLB40703	Alternative Dispute Resolution Procedures	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	21

Semester 9 (Year 4)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB40803	Law of Evidence II	3
2.	LLB40903	Civil Procedure II	3
3.	LLB41003	Criminal Procedure II	3
4.	LLB41103	Evidence and Procedure in Shariah Court	3
5.	LLB41203	Opinion Writing	3
6.	LLB41303	Trial Advocacy	3
7.	LLB41602	Office, Personnel and Business Management	2
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20
		OVERALL TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	161

List of Elective Courses

Elective 1 and 2

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB21703	Islamic Family Law	3
2.	LLB21803	Islamic Criminal Law	3
3.	LLB21903	Commercial Law	3
4.	LLB21903	Consumer Law	3
5.	LLB22103	Administration of Islamic Law in Malaysia	3
6.	LLB22203	Islamic Law of Properties	3
7.	LLB22303	Industrial Relations and Employment Law	3
8.	LLB22403	Insurance Law	3

^{*}Students must choose TWO courses offered by the Faculty

Elective 3, 4 and 5

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLB31703	Law of the Sea	3
2.	LLB31803	Islamic Law of Succession	3
3.	LLB31903	Intellectual Property Law	3
4.	LLB32003	Medical Law	3
5.	LLB32103	Administrative Law	3
6.	LLB32203	Outer Space Law	3
7.	LLB32303	International Environmental Law	3
8.	LLB32403	Cyber Law	3
9.	LLB32503	Islamic Law of Securities	3
10.	LLB32603	Securities Law	3
11.	LLB32703	Banking Law	3
12.	LLB32803	Islamic Law of Evidence	3

^{*}Students must choose THREE courses offered by the Faculty

Diploma in Law

Programme Aims

The programme aim is to produce graduates who possess satisfactory command law knowledge, skills and aptitude to serve the profession, society and the nation. At the same time, possess skills for lifelong learning and career development; and also develop a sense of awareness to uphold rule of law and social justice.

Programme Educational Objectives

- PEO 1 To produce semi-professionals in law who are capable of applying and analyzing basic principles of law based on recognised sources. (MQF 1,2)
- PEO 2 To produce semi-professionals in law who are capable of leading and engaging in a teamwork through effective interaction and communication in the work environment. (MQF 3b,3c,3f)
- PEO 3 To produce semi-professionals in law who are capable of utilising necessary digital and numeracy skills to advance their knowledge and lifelong learning skills in order to capitalise on business opportunity and further develop their career. (MQF 3d,3e,4a,4b)
- PEO 4 To produce semi-professionals in law who are committed to ethical, professional and sustainable practices in providing services to the organisation, clients and society. (MQF 3a,5)

Programme Learning Outcomes

At the end of the programme students are expected to be able to:

- PLO1 Apply principles of law from its sources.
- PLO2 Analyse legal principles in solving legal issues and problems.
- PLO3 Conduct scientific investigation in law in providing services to the organisation, clients and society.
- PLO4 Demonstrate interpersonal skills in dealing with peers and principals on legal matters.
- PLO5 Communicate information, ideas and solutions in clear, concise and logical terms in respect of legal matters to others.
- PLO6 Utilise digital skills in conducting research in law.
- PLO7 Utilise numeracy skills in conducting research in law.
- PLO 8 Engage in teams with the awareness of legal rights, obligations and autonomy.
- PLO 9 Apply lifelong learning skills for career advancement and further education at higher level.

- PLO10 Apply managerial and entrepreneurial skills to explore career opportunities in legal profession.
- PLO11 Demonstrate commitment to ethical and professional values and moral obligations in providing services to the clients and society as a whole.

Programme Component

COURSE TYPES	CREDIT HOURS	PERCENTAGE
University	17	18.9 %
Core	68	75.6 %
Elective Programme	5	5.5%
TOTAL	90	100%

Course Structure by Semester (2025/2026 Session)

Semester 1 (Year 1) (Short Semester)

NO	CODE	COURSES		CREDIT HOURS
1.	ASING1	Bahasa Asing		2
2.	LLD10203	Malaysian Legal System		3
3.	PID23010	Pembangunan Personaliti Unggul		0
			TOTAL	5

Semester 2 (Year 1)

NO	CODE	COURSES		CREDIT HOURS
1.	KOKOQ	Kokurikulum		2
2.	MPU24011	Integriti dan Anti Rasuah		1
3.	MPU21022	Penghayatan Etika dan Peradaban/		2
	MPU2132	Bahasa Melayu Komunikasi 1 (Pelajar Antarabangsa)		
4.	MPU23032	Fiqh Ibadat		2
5.	ENG1	English I		2
6.	LLD10502	Ulum Al-Quran		2
7.	LLD10303	Islamic Legal System		3
8.	LLD10903	Law of Torts		3
			TOTAL	17

Semester 3 (Year 1)

NO	CODE	COURSES		CREDIT HOURS
1.	ENG2	English II		2
2.	MPU23052	Tajwid Al-Quran		2
3.	MPU23012	Aqidah dan Akhlaq		2
4.	LLD10403	Law of Contract		3
5.	LLD10803	Constitutional Law		3
6.	LLD11203	Islamic Family Law		3
7.	LLD11303	Family Law		3
			TOTAL	18

Semester 4 (Year 2)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CF	REDIT HOURS
1.	LLD20302	English For Law		2
2.	LLD20403	Equity and Trust		3
3.	LLD20503	Land Law		3
4.	LLD22003	Criminal Law		3
5.	LLDXXXX	*Elective 1		3
6.	KEFL1	*Elective 2 (Luar Fakulti)		2
			TOTAL	16

Semester 5 (Year 2)

NO	CODE	COURSES	C	REDIT HOURS
1.	LLD21103	Local Government		3
2.	LLD22203	Administrative Law		3
3.	LLD20703	Procedures in Syariah Court		3
4.	LLD22103	Partnership Law		3
5.	LLD20203	Islamic Law of Evidence		3
6.	LLD22302	Ulum Al-Hadith		2
			TOTAL	17

Semester 6 (Year 3)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLD30103	Company Law	3
2.	LLD30203	Law of Evidence	3
3.	LLD30303	Civil Procedure	3
4.	LLD30403	Criminal Procedure	3
5.	LLD30503	Legal Research and Practical Skills	3
6.	LLD30602	Qawa'id Fiqhiyyah	2
		TOTAL	17
		OVERALL TOTAL CREDIT HOUR	90

List of Elective Courses

Elective 3 Credits

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	LLD00403	Commercial Law	3
2.	LLD00503	Consumer Law	3
3.	LLD00603	Islamic Criminal Law	3
4.	LLD00703	Administration of Islamic Law in Malaysia	3
5.	LLD00803	Land Acquisition	3
6.	LLD00903	Cyber Law	3

^{*}Students must choose ONE course offered by the Faculty

Elective (Luar Fakulti) 2 credits

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	xxxxxxx	To Be Determined	2

^{*}Students must choose ONE course offered by other Faculty

Centre of Study (International Relations)

Bachelor of International Relations with Honours

Programme Aims

The programme aim is to produce holistic, world-class experts in the field of International Relations and International Law by inspiring educated individuals through academic excellence and community service that contribute to the nation's sovereignty and international activities.

Programme Educational Objectives

- PEO 1 Evaluate theories of international relations and international laws in proposing solutions to international conflicts. (MQF1 & 2).
- PEO 2 Integrate personal and interpersonal skills in engaging with society and stakeholders. (MQF3b & 4a).
- PEO 3 Display diplomacy skills in dealing with domestic and international affairs. (MQF3a & 3c).
- PEO 4 Adhere to ethical and professional conduct in managing domestic and international issues. (MQF3f & 5).
- PEO 5 Demonstrate entrepreneurial, digital and numeracy skills in dealing with domestic and international agencies. (MQF3d, 3e & 4b).

Programme Learning Outcomes

At the end of the programme students are expected to be able to:

- PLO1 Apply the principles of international relations and international law in respect to international affairs.
- PLO2 Analyse issues relevant to international relations and international laws in proposing holistic solutions thereto.
- PLO3 Display efficient diplomacy skills in managing domestic and international affairs.
- PLO4 Demonstrate interpersonal skills in dealing with society and stakeholders.
- PLO5 Integrate effective communication skills in dealing with the community and society.
- PLO6 Demonstrate the utilisation of digital technologies to accommodate needs of the profession.
- PLO7 Explain numerical data in reports related to domestic and international affairs.
- PLO 8 Display leadership quality in engaging with society and stakeholders.
- PLO 9 Use life skills for personal and professional development.
- PLO10 Demonstrate entrepreneurial skills.
- PLO11 Adhere to ethical values and professionalism in dealing with society and stakeholders.

Programme Component

COURSE TYPES	CREDIT HOURS	PERCENTAGE
University	19	15.3%
Core	74	59.7%
Elective	31	25.0%
Total	124	100%

Course Structure by Semester (2025/2026 Session)

Semester 1 (Year 1)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	ENG1011	English I	2
2.	MPU31072 MPU3182	Penghayatan Etika dan Peradaban Bahasa Melayu Komunikasi 2 (Pelajar Antarabangsa)	2
3.	MPU32092	Asas Pembudayaan Keusahawanan	2
4.	MPU33012	Ilmu Wahyu dan Sains (Pelajar Islam)	2
	MPU33022	Moral dan Etika II (Pelajar Bukan Islam)	
5.	IRB10103	Introduction to International Relations	3
6.	IRB10703	Introduction to Law and Malaysian Legal System	3
7.	IRB10303	Islamic Theory of International Relations	3
8.	IRB10903	Theories and Concepts in International Relations	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 2 (Year 1)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	KOKOQ	Kokurikulum	2
2.	ENG1022	English II	2
3.	MPU34011	Integriti dan Anti Rasuah	1
4.	ASING1	Bahasa Asing	2
5.	MPU31062	Falsafah dan Isu Semasa	2
6.	MPU33032	Ilmu Wahyu dan Kemasyarakatan (Pelajar Islam)	2
	MPU33042	Perbandingan Agama II (Pelajar Bukan Islam)	2
7.	IRB10403	Foreign Policy	3
8.	LLB10403	Pengantar Teknologi Maklumat	3
9.	IRB11003	World Civilizations	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 3 (Year 2)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB20703	Malaysia's Foreign Policy	3
2.	IRB20803	International Politics and the Muslim World	3
3.	IRB20203	Ocean and Law of the Sea	3
4.	IRB20303	ASEAN Foreign Relations	3
5.	IRB20103	Introduction to International Law	3
6.	IRB0**03	Elective 1	3
7.	IRB0**02	Elective 2	2
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 4 (Year 2)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB21003	Diplomacy: Theory and Practice	3
2.	IRB21103	International Human Rights Law	3
3.	IRB20403	International Security	3
4.	IRB20503	International Humanitarian Law	3
5.	IRB0**03	Elective 3	3
6.	IRB0**03	Elective 4	3
7.	IRB0**02	Elective 5	2
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 5 (Year 3)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB30103	International Trade and Political Economy	3
2.	IRB30202	Seminar in International Relations	2
3.	IRB31903	Research Methodology in International Relations	3
4.	IRB31603	International Institutions and Organizations	3
5.	IRB0**03	Elective 6	3
6.	IRB0**03	Elective 7	3
7.	IRB0**03	Elective 8	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	20

Semester 6 (Year 3)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB31803	International Migration and Refugee Law	3
2.	IRB31403	Settlement of Dispute in International Law	3
3.	IRB30303	Project Paper	3
4.	IRB0**03	Elective 9	3
5.	IRB0**03	Elective 10	3
6.	IRB0**03	Elective 11	3
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	18

Semester 7 (Year 4)

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB40106	Industrial Attachment	6
		TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	6
		OVERALL TOTAL CREDIT HOURS	124

List of Elective Courses

Elective 2 Credits

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB00202	US Foreign Policy	2
2.	IRB00302	European Union	2
3.	IRB00502	India's Foreign Policy	2
4.	IRB00602	China's Foreign Policy	2

^{*}Students must choose TWO courses offered by the Faculty

Elective 3 Credits

NO	CODE	COURSES	CREDIT HOURS
1.	IRB01803	Islamic International Law (Siyar)	3
2.	IRB01603	Treaties and Convention of International Environmental Law	3
3.	IRB01703	Major Powers Foreign Policy	3
4.	IRB00703	Peace, Conflict and Wars Studies	3
5.	IRB01203	International Criminal Law	3
6.	IRB01503	Information Technology Law	3
7.	IRB01903	Introduction to International Intellectual Property Law	3
8.	IRB00403	Propaganda in International Relations	3
9.	IRB00803	Political and Economic Risk Analysis	3
10.	IRB00903	Negotiation and Mediation	3
11.	IRB02003	Far Eastern Politics	3
12.	IRB02103	Strategic Studies	3

^{*}Students must choose NINE courses offered by the Faculty

For inquiry please contact: FACULTY OF LAW AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin Gong Badak Campus 21300 Kuala Terengganu Terengganu Darul Iman MALAYSIA

Tel : +6 09 - 819 7705 Website : https://fuha.unisza.edu.my Facebook : Faculty of Law and International Relations UniSZA